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Har A,

T T T&TH/ Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA),
O/oPCCF & HoFF, 38#H I/ Govt of Assam,
93TawoT 3R @1 f&%T91/ Environment and Forest Department,

37T 87T / Aranya Bhawan, 319 &haR ST SATE 3131aTer 92/ Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad
Agarwal Path, $THd eR&T HTET & I/ Near Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra,9SiTaT)/  Panjabari,

I[@TETE! / Guwahati-781037.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 5.0 hectare for operation of Nakkati Hill Stone Quarry No. 2 under Aie
Valley Division in favour of DFO, Aie Valley Division(User Agency).

Ref:  Letter F. No. FRS.253/2018/60 dated 20.12.2018 of Govt of Assam.

Sir,
With reference to the subject cited above and as discussed in the REC meeting held on

15.01.2019, State Govt. is requested to kindly furnish the following additional information/documents as
desired by the REC for further processing of this proposal :-

1) To provide information on the SL.No. 10 of the forwarding letter of State Govt letter

mentioned under reference above as the same has not been filled up.
2) To clarify on the requirement of the approach road to the proposed area.
(3. TeT. |AM)/R.L. Sanga

FeT {LETH (Hard)/ Conservator of Forests(C)

sadr,

Copy to:
()  9H@ WRG Principal Secretary, ITH TIHR/Govt of Assam, GAEOT W &=
fa#ITeT/Environment and Forests Deaprtment, fEAq/Dispur, I@TETEY Guwahati-781006.
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